

Napoleon Athletic Boosters

January 2018

MEETING MINUTES

Attended by: Jessica Roth, Lisa Bradley, Linda Smith, Angie Warner, Daasha Webster, Christy Davis, Jason Breining, Cami West, Jodi Negus

Guests: Travis Wiley and Pete Norman

7:00 pm - Call To Order

Treasurer's Report - Presented by Lisa Bradley. Accepted.

War On The Floor - Scheduled for 02/17 & 02/18. Spots are almost full. Only a few spots left in the older age groups. Daasha to set up Signup.com for volunteers to work concessions. Travis to schedule officials. Jason is going to work with Travis on getting championship t-shirts printed. We will be setting up after the boys game on 02/16/2018

Winter Homecoming - 02/02/2018. Lisa looking into a spirit giveaway. We will have our canopy set up in the lobby to sell Cash Bash tickets and some store items. Store will be open as well.

Concession Stand - Need to pick a date to do walk-throughs for persons who sign up to be the lead. The lead needs to be there at the beginning and for the closing. We will revisit this in more detail next month to lock down dates.

Open Discussion - Pete Norman asking for a booster commitment for funds to help with some track renovations. The school has committed to replacing the Pole Vault area. Pete would like to move/replace the long jump area. Pete is bringing estimates to the board for a formal vote on funds.

Cash Bash - All tickets are distributed for sale. Early Bird Deadline is 01/26/2018. Jodi will be at the boys' basketball game that night to collect all tickets sold. Workers will be determined at the next meeting.

Next Meeting - 2/06/2018 7:00 pm.